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345‐35 (COR)

James C. Moylan
William M. Castro
Louise B. Muña

AN ACT TO ADD ARTICLE 14 TO DIVISION 1, CHAPTER 1, TITLE 5, GUAM
CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO CREATING THE CARES PANDEMIC
FUND TO ASSURE ACCOUNTABILITY AND TRANSPARENCY WITH ANY
LOCAL EXPENDITURES INCURRED BY THE GOVERNMENT OF GUAM,
ASSOCIATED WITH ANY DIRECT FEDERAL ASSISTANCE FROM US PUBLIC
LAW 116‐136 (THE CARES ACT)

4/17/20
4:45 p.m.
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May 14, 2020 

MEMO 

To: Rennae Meno  
Clerk of the Legislature 

From: Senator Régine Biscoe Lee 
Chair, Committee on Rules 

Subject: Fiscal Note on Bill No. 345-35 (COR) 

Buenas yan Håfa Adai, 

Attached, please find the Fiscal Note for the following bill: 

Bill No. 345-35 (COR) 

Please forward the same to Management Information Services (MIS) for posting on our website. 

For any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Mary Maravilla, Committee on Rules 
Director, at 472-2461.   

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Respectfully, 

Senator Régine Biscoe Lee 
Chair, Committee on Rules 
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